

August 29, 1926

Mr. F. R. Sites
Secretary to Judge Gary
71 Broadway, New York

Dear Mr. Sites:

In your letter of August 28, giving me Mr. Brookings' address and enclosing memorandum of the two questions that you have sent to Mr. Farrell, you asked me if I would care to have the question regarding Pittsburgh-plus referred to Mr. Tepping. I certainly should.

You speak of the discussion's being in 1917 - I am pretty sure it was in 1918. I have already written to Mr. Brookings in regard to the matter.

Sincerely yours